
From: Grainne Oglesby
To: Waterford City &  County Council (Environment Section); Waterford City &  County Council (Planning

Section); An Bord Pleanala; An Taisce; Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine; Department of Arts,
Heritage, Regional, Rural & Gaeltach Affairs; Dept of Communications, Climate Action & Environment; Dept
of Communications, Climate Action and Environment; Failte Ireland; Health & Safety Authority; Health
Service Executive; Inland Fisheries Ireland; Irish Water - Section 99; Minister for Transport, Tourism and
Sport; Teagasc; The Heritage Council

Subject: EPA Notification of IE proposed determination issued.
Date: 30 May 2018 14:10:00
Attachments: W0211-02 ERAS ECO PD.pdf

 
 
 

30 May 2018                                                                        Reg No.: W0211-02
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam
 
In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 21 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing)
Regulations 2013,   please see attached notification and proposed determination in relation to
the licence review application  from ERAS ECO Limited, Foxhole, Youghal, County Cork in respect
of an activity at Foxhole, Youghal, County Cork. A copy of the Inspector’s Report is available for
inspection on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.
 
Any objection to the proposed determination may be made on-line on the Agency’s website at
www.epa.ie or by sending it by prepaid post to the headquarters of the Agency, or by leaving it
with an employee of the Agency, at the headquarters of the Agency in Wexford during office
hours, i.e. 9.00am to 5.00pm Monday to Friday. A valid objection must be received at the
headquarters of the Agency before 5.00 pm on the applicable date, as specified in the
accompanying notification.

 
 
Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this email.
 
Yours faithfully
 
 
 
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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PROGRAMME OFFICER,
ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME,
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENAL SUSTAINABILITY,
EPA,
JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE,
CO. WEXFORD
+353(0)53 9160600  |  6236 (internal)  | g.oglesby@epa.ie
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